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29 August 2000

Ms K Kaur
Acting General Manager
Regulatory Affairs – Gas
470 Northbourne Ave
DICKSON  ACT  2602

Dear Ms Kaur

Re:  Moomba – Adelaide Pipeline System Access Arrangement – ACCC Draft Decision

Attached herewith is a consolidated version of Epic Energy’s access arrangement, dated 29 August
2000.

This document incorporates the March 2000 revisions made to the original lodgement of April 1999
and identifies corrections and all revisions proposed since March 2000 and is provided at the
request of the ACCC to facilitate further public consultation.

It should be noted that the consolidated document does not address any amendments proposed by
the ACCC in its draft decision.

A consolidated version of Epic Energy’s access arrangement information document will be
forwarded separately.

Yours sincerely

Ashley L Kellett
State Sales Manager South Australia

Attch.


